ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

Mr Alan Wito - Direct Dial: 0207 973 3777
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 0207 973 3792
Development Control planning Services ' ‘
Town Hall Our ref: L00255558
Argyle Street
London
WC1H 8ND

7 August 2013
Dear Mr Wito

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen
Fit

7 STONE BUILDINGS, LINCOLN'S INN FIELDS , LONDON , WC2A 3SZ
Application No 2013/1796/L.

Applicant: The Honourable Society of Lincoln's Inn
Grade of building(s): i
Proposed works: Internal alterations at first floor level including the

creation of new structural opening and infill existing
doors, and installation of new lighting, heating and fire
alarm systems in connection with the amalgamation of
two existing offices.

Drawing numbers: As approved.

Date of application: 25 June 2013
Date of referral by Council: 7 August 2013
Date received by English Heritage: 7 August 2013
Date referred to CLG: 7 August 2013

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent
referred to above as you think fit. In so doing English Heritage would stress that it is
not expressing any views on the merits of the proposals which are the subject of the

application.
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 {EIR}.

Alfl information field by the organisation will be accessible in response lo an informalion request, unless one of the examplions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.




LONDON OFFICE

Yours sincerely

Cloie Bk

Claire Brady
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: claire.brady@english-heritage.org.uk

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the
Secretary of State.
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